
August 13, 2025	
Valley Fliers August Board Meeting	

Meeting Called to Order at: 6:30	
Present: Morrow, DeWitt, Smith (late), Vader, plus 11 members.	
Excused Absent: Wildstone, Hewitt	

Approval of July Minutes	
Sean moved to accept as written.  Tim seconded.  The motion passed unanimously.	

Treasurer’s Report	
Alan said 727 flew the most last month.  Both 63S and 9MA were down for part of the month.  The P&L showed 
we were down about $9k over last month.  Our insurance costs will go down next month because they went down 
about $9000 at renewal.  Due to that, Alan thinks we won’t need a dues adjustment until next year.  We are net 
positive about $6k if depreciation is added back.  Revenue is up about 16% versus last year, and our G&A costs 
are down a little.  Year over year, we are ahead by about $32k, and we are just barely negative overall on the year.  
On the Balance Sheet, total current assets are ahead about $62k on the year.  Payables are about the same as last 
year.  Receivables are down a little because we flew less last month than we did a year ago.  Our net cash increase 
year to date is about $20k.  Alan is on the fence about purchasing a plane.  Buying a plane is a hassle, but could 
likely be done.  Question from the floor: why are we negative on the year?  Alan said during the winter the planes 
fly less and incur annual expenses.  That is a normal pattern where our club’s costs are front-loaded in the year 
and revenues are lower.  Alan noted the statements are different than previous statements because Intuit will no 
longer allow him to use his old version to mail them.  They want him to purchase a subscription.  He is actively 
seeking alternatives.  Commenter from the floor agrees accounting system transitions are painful, but offered to 
help.  A commenter from the floor suggested he might be able to help Alan auto-attach statements to emails.  Alan 
has found some alternatives he is considering.  Alan noted he used to be able to export from QuickBooks and im-
port them, but Intuit has shut off those functions.  	

Safety Officer’s Report	
Geoff congratulated Chris Storton on a successful Instrument rating check ride yesterday.  Geoff had no incidents 
to report for this month.  Geoff has concerns about 727’s oil filler tube.  Commenter from the floor noted the tube 
has been behaving for him recently and didn’t burn any oil.  Geoff noted it was loose after a flight yesterday.  Geoff 
degreased the hangar floor last week, but it has accumulated around 727 in the hangar again.  Question from the 
floor: would the oil accumulation in the cowling present a fire hazard?  Answer: it would take a much larger leak 
to present a problem.  Commenter from the floor noted that the autopilot issue from last month was due to a bro-
ken shear pin.  Geoff suggested that does not explain the heading bar issues.  The commenter noted that ground 
tests of the autopilot can break the pin.  Another commenter noted the autopilot config can adjust the sensitivity 
the autopilot will use to move the controls.  Holding the controls or pushing the opposite direction should cause a 
servo error and cause the autopilot to disengage.  Holding the controls  and evaluating what the autopilot is try-
ing to do is recommended.  A commenter added that bad trimming can also break the servo pins.  	

Maintenance Officer’s Report	
Sean passed along Chris Hewitt’s suggestion that members not take a maintenance ferry flight if they are not 
comfortable flying a flakey airplane.  We now have speed tape in the hangars, but it is $60 a roll.  There are also 
new supplies in the hangar.  Commenter from the floor suggested we probably don’t need to lock the supply cabi-
nets in the hangars now.	
117 We were having electrical gremlins, a wire was replaced and seems to have fixed it.  The tail has been taped.  	
9MA Is still at the avionics shop.  They have replaced servo pins and oil pressure sender.  They are working to re-
pair the airbox.  Alan notes that the airbox has been replaced several times and the issues started when we put 
the brand new engine on to the plane. 	
727 The window crank is broken.  The seat AD will be done Monday.  Please don’t overfly the AD.	
63S No squawks.  Chris says we need to make an engine vs. sale decision now.  The plane burning a quart every 2 
to 2.5 hours.  Alan says it is 26 weeks to get an engine right now.  Question from the floor: if we get charged sales 



tax on a plane purchase, would we be able to get that tax refunded?  Alan says yes, though many places don’t 
charge us tax.  	
Geoff asked whether there is anything we can do about the summer heat and winter cold in the office?  Alan 
asked whether or not we can get another portable heat pump?  There is general agreement we can do that.  Geoff 
would also like to do an office and hangar clean up day.  He would be really happy if we could organize one.  Geoff 
suggested we might use Immaculate Flight to clean up the hangar and planes.  Alan noted that we used them at 
one time.  Sean suggested we might put out a call to have a cleaning day in the fall.   Sean suggested if an air con-
ditioner can be obtained at a reasonable cost, Geoff was authorized to buy it.  	

63S Options  Sean noted the survey had 57 respondents.  Sean summarized 25 or so people said keep the plane, 
but about 31 people wanted to get rid of it.  The results are muddied by people who made multiple selections.  
Sean says the club as a whole is breaking toward selling 63S.  Commenter from the floor didn’t take the survey, 
but would vote to keep 63S.  He feels it is a cruiser and a fun plane.  He feels that the spending is better under-
stood if we fix 63S, but an unknown if we buy a new.    Alan felt that we will get more fliers if we get a new engine; 
he said we always do.  Commenter from the floor suggests the Cherokee should get similar avionics to the Cardi-
nal.  Alan said we are considering something that is not as close.  Sean asked what it would cost to put a Dynon 
into 63S?  It would be a lot of money.  Sean asked the those present how many would vote to sell 63S?  Three 
people raised their hands.  The rest voted to keep and fix it.  Commenter from the floor noted he had found a very 
nice Sundowner for $140000.  Commenter from the floor noted that the engine that is in it has been a reasonable 
value, and suggests we might want to change the engine and fly it for a while to sell.  Several others say we 
wouldn’t get the money out of it.  Alan says a new engine would be about $42k installed and avionics would likely 
be around $15000.  Another commenter asked how much more a new plane would cost over those costs?  Alan 
says that is the big question.  Valley Fliers has generally had to make significant investment in every new plane 
we bought.  Commenter from the floor asked where the board is on the topic?  Sean says he is not convinced we 
should sell it.  Commenter from the floor asked if the board would vote tonight?  Alan says we think we should get 
an engine on order soon if we need to do that.  Commenter from the floor asked why the board asked for a survey 
when they might vote the other way?  Alan says the pain of replacement also matters.  The commenter from the 
floor suggests voting to keep the Cherokee will likely piss off more people.  Commenter from the floor suggests 
that the Cherokee has historically paid for itself and the club has recently moved from a club of owners into a club 
of trainers.  That commenter suggests the reason we have a board is for them to make decisions.  Sean says it 
would be fiducially irresponsible to sell 63S, but if that is what the club wants we need to pay attention.  Alan 
notes we would either have to make a contingent purchase or sell the Cherokee first in order to be able to make 
the purchase.  Tim noted it might not be appropriate to vote on the issue without Chris and Kelsey present.  
Jonathan Pebworth noted that the oil issue is only with the cylinders and the bottom end of the engine is in good 
shape.  He feels that if we replaced the cylinder heads we would have a great mid time engine.  If we wanted to we 
could get the crank magna-fluxed.  He thinks that would be a relatively inexpensive solution.  He also believes the 
instrument issue can be fixed and avionics shouldn’t need replacement.  He is also more concerned about 9MAs 
engine because the airbox and oil cooler issue are big issues.  On that basis, Jonathan feels we should fix the 
Cherokee.  Alan and Sean would like to get a new engine on the way.  There was some discussion of whether or 
not we are a training club.  Sean says he thinks we need to make a decision now.  Commenter from the floor who 
has been looking at a lot of planes notes he has been seeing a lot of overpriced stuff, particularly in local planes.  
He has found a few that were reasonable.  Sean suggests we might have to have a special board meeting.  Com-
menter from the floor asks the people present who want to keep 63S are not flying 63S.  Several folks give a vari-
ety of reasons.  Sean called for a special board meeting to hold a vote on the question.	

Free flight hour won by: Sydney Hoover	

Meeting adjourned at: 8:05	
Next Meetings:  The next board meeting will be held Wednesday, September 10th, with food available at 6:00 pm 
and business beginning at 6:30 also at Trotters. 
















